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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may aceept of reject in part, or in whale, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchdsing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

4, All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
tarm of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upen funds being appropriated by the Lagislature or otherwise
being made avallable. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the defivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of Waest Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

4. The Director of Purchasing may cancsl any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice fo the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process. -

11, Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contrast may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12, BANKRUPTCY: - In the event the vendoricontractor files for bankrupicy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and veid, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, Is available onfine at www, siate.wv.us/admin/purchasa/vrefhipaa.htm
and is hersby made part of the agreement. Provided thal the Agsncy meels the definition of a Cover Entily
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vandor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, direclly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in wriling or the disclosure is made pursuant fo the agency's
. policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information

Secutity Accountability Requirements, set forth in http://www.state.wv,us/adminfpurchase/privacy/noticeConﬁdentialityxpdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases 1io obtain information to enable the director or spending unit fo
verify that the vendor is licensad and in good standing with the above entities. - C '

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, fitle and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafier acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of rade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquited by the State of Wast Virginla. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. : :

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection-with any corporation, firm, limited

' liability company, partnership, or person or entity submiting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further ceriify that | am authorized to sign
the cerlification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS |
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2 ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Aliemnates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waiva minor deviations to specifications.

3, Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All-quotations are considered F.O.B. destinafion unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. Al quotations must be delivered by the bidder o the office listed below prior fo the date and time of the bid
opening. Fallure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will resudt in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charlaston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.5.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/16/08
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS
NO. 021-2-D

OPEN END CONTRACT
10 FOOT OR 11 FOOT POWER REVERSIBLE SNOWPLOW (HYDPRAULIC)

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 021-2-D, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Commiitee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with a
summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisiﬁon No. 1OV e toin
Bidder's Name: Q\O \_PE y 12,
Address: QC’ 1?70}( Q(q /5939\ 248 Q\DEQ ch /QLMQQ {Qoe;:b}:\)

e ASCN9

Telephone Number: 3 C)[‘(L -5 48 =0 (

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: ((>+  vrs.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: [+ YRS.
X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? X YES NO
X472 DELIVERY: o
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: L\“:? Calendar Days After

Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: { 9\ O Calendar Days After Receipt of

Purchase Agreement




X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Price per unit:
T
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X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
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X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit: Bonaece pugmurs

[Cer- mopiL 1657 3CMET WY [ILFT-Moptt ({9730, METWY

Is descriptive literature, fully describing prof)osed unit attached to your bid? YES X NO

fnot, why? THI® LT D wiADe SPER1FT CAwT _TO STATE oF W

HPLATIoNS

G uoty Wil B Ao of Q0 DATLoF MG
X6.2 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts tist be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completio

n of delivery of total units?

X_YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Mainienance Form (Section X6,2 of Bidders Evaluation

Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?

YES NO




X6.2

2-10-00 -
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PIL.OT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:

BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:

GVW: AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE:
DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTH: LENGTH.:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:
PARTS:
BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #
FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: . MODEL:
ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:
STARTER MAKE: PART #:
TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #:
TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:
FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE
AIR INNER TRANSMISSION
AIR QUTER POWER STEERING
FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC
FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS
COOLANT BRAKEFLUID
HYDRAULIC COOLANT
OTHER OTHER




X6.3 TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the
delivery of the pilot? YES NO

X6.4 if you are the successful vendor, will you furaish all training aids, i.e., videss, projectors, required

in conducting the training? YES NO
X6.4.1 Will all manuals, boeklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator precedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? YES NO
If NO, explain

X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? YES >§ NO

WMFE. STAODALD LWCALRADTY (S OOE AL .
is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty exciuding abuse
and normal wear items included? X YES NO

Describe: '
Ao PLa 5Pro rieaTiond Usmd 1 &5, Bodwere loopusrans i

Compivd Loitd THE STATL of oV AT WA RPASTY, EX CnDidds
ADUSL Mo Nofwmal W R (Tims,




X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
T Wt PALTS ASD LAZDR LOAR BASTY Abhedor MATsRaC Difiers
Ao LoREWMADSH P - SXCLuDIREG ADUSE AOD 0L wA L LOEAL (TS,

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility, List name and Jocation of manufacturer’s representative, frsdd (Ch2RaTABL SRV |
WMagT Bi Lok VA Esdicol FAK T¢ Bole InG , Wi b= DHOCTVERLD . Ard WASPLL TR LT baict ZL SQFE.DULED AT THE
W Do FACUITY. MisxoR WARRADTY (55uis toiet | Profon mED 8 ST, A Y LOAR 2auaTy &) o
WLlDimat oR FAZRICATIoN MAY RIQu Ry UNT 76 b TLLIULRLD TL Avs AFTABOULD FAZEIVCA TS TABLI64TIad
FAC LAY el CATAD fob THE Cous1? 0R WEARSZY 1A A Ex 7l ive CAxt, L0(T VAT HACZ To L% DELIVERLD
To RoPe 3, 3 ELEGILD,UN.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.

LoPe 1ol 5522 L Rioet Roa, it WO 507
G PRSED  CoALlDELss AnD OTHER WO LmiL WEAL \TEns e By Slocrep AT THIS FAC Lit7

£ it pil s

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the patts to owner.

A. Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: € % discount Pous A WPARG
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: & % discount «t "
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: ¢ % discount o

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? N YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shof.) Rate $ IS.oT per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $ 4.5.00 permechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) ; port to port X

C.  Mileage Charge $ O.5C per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way ; portto port

D. Field Mechanic Rate $ 8S ©O per mechanic hour

E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: _ L1¥e of ConiicT

F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: A %

5
Qo@%,




X6.6 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? YES X NO
THIS (2T 1S MEL. T CamPid waiTH WOV STate SP6es 40D (S T A ST MIT,
X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are

advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit induastry?
A YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and exeept these by specification are not

to be furnished? A YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
YES NO

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT
The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid
unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The Division will have the sole
discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.
by the manufacturer. The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution

‘meets the requirements of the specifications.

Ts the snowplow designed for mounting on a single axle or tandem dump truck

“A._ YES NO
Is the snowplow capable of plowing to the right or left at and angle approximately 35° discharging to the
right or left Y YES NO
N (ﬁ%oes it have a center mounted trip spring leavin plow area outside the reversing arc free for nesting
‘%‘:‘;\, K close to the pushing vehicle . YES NO
Is it a straight blade type with an integral type snow shield Y YES NO
Will you supply the hose and fittings to connect both systemus to the valve located under the front
bumper YES NO
Is the blade section type, made up of three (3) and four (4) foot sections to total 10 feet or 11 feet wide,
having a tungsten carbide inserted cutting edge YES NO
6




(GstaomeTWY o

Manufacturer: \g')iﬁ»\'li;u_, [s-&‘i)wﬁuub lae Model: | 15736, ™M CTW v I ‘

X71 Moldboard:

X7.1.1

X7.1.1.1

X7.1.1.2

X7.1.2

X7.1.3

X714

X7.1.5

X7.1.6
X7.1.7

X7.1.8

X7.1.9

X7.1.10

Overall Width:
OPTION #1 — 10 Foot X YES NO
OPTION #2 — 11 Foot X vEs NO

Overall height: %Cs inches

Moldboard construction: EQ U.S. Gauge 5CDL’{ 5’1}'&1 D3SS steel and rolled to give
the snow a free rolling action X YES NO

Travel arc: 2)5 ° each way; total @ 7@ °

Moldbeard has a cutting edge attach angle with three (3) adjustments from 5 degree, 10 degree,
and 20 degree vertical measurement from ground using % inch pins A VYES NO

Weight of plow: 10 foot \!%DC) Lbs. 11foot |, 96 Lbs.

Number of vertical ribs __?L ‘{ YRS ’b 1{ A Formed steel

Is an additional rubber snow shield provided? X YES NO

Size ofbelting S /[ Run entire length of plow? __X_YES  NO

Mounted so it won't add to overall height? X YES NO

Continuocusly welded ribs, moldboard, and angles . X YES NO

Reinforced at top and bottom edges? )\ YES NGO

Top of moldboard reinforced with integrally structural ehanrel? YES NO
PGl

Size of channel: [ "f)‘l?)\ Y ai/a‘\ K3/55
Bottom angle L’\ X U X > / Eﬁ angle gusseted.

X7.2 Cutting Edge:

X7.2.1

Sectioned, standard AASHO punched, in three (3) foot and four (4) foot lengths?
YES NO

7
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X722

X7.22.1

X7.2.2.2

X7223

X7.2.2.4

X7.2.2.5

X7.2.2.6

Blade Sections:

s [ inch thick by { £ inches wide having a Grade WC cemented tungsten carbide
insert of approximately 88 Rockwell A scale hardness?
YES NO

Insert silver soldered on all sides of a milled slot near the center of the working edge?
YES NO

Braze joint transverse rupture strength: EL*SK Psi

Blade section identifiable by manufacturer, name and part,gixmber stamped on the reverse
side of each section? YES NO

Will wrap around curb guards be mounted on right and left side of plow
YES NO

Curb guards are 3{ "{ inch thick, (a inches high and % inches long

X7.3 Safety Trip Mechanism:

X7.3.1

X7.3.2

X7.3.3

Tripping mechanism attached to semi-circle and moldboeard ribs use two (2) compression
springs YES NO

Are springs two (2) external compression springs sitting inside (2) moldboard adjusting struts
made from (2) %2 inch x 2.5 inch bars sliding to a % x 2.5 inch center bar with an overall length
of 39.5 inches X VYES NO

Does the trip mechanism hold the plow rigid in plowing peosition and trip antomatically

when cutting edge comes in contact with an cbstruction then returns to normal plowing
position? Z YES NO

X7.4 Push Frame:

X7.4.1

Al welded construction designed per manufacturer's heavy du%r(speciﬁcations?
YES NO

Push frame length for 10 foot: \a( ) i inches Structural tube size: (-{ X L! X 3/ 2, L_.

Push frame length for 11 foot: { ?Da t inches Structural tube size: L‘f X L{ A 5/ & L

X7.4.2 Number of hinges in moldboard to push frame connection? r—(

HTach hinge has a fully welded in bushing to house pin X YES NO

Bushings are 1 % inch mounted to two 5/8 inch mounting ears for total bearing surface per




bushing of 2 ¥ inches X\ YES NO

X7.4.3 Equipped with an oscillating center pin of plow pertion hitch of 2 inch with push plate being
1 inch x 33 inches x S inches feature to permit plow to fellow uneven road surfaces?

N YES NO
Semi-circle is 3 ¥ inches x 3 % inches x Y2 inch 3( YES NO
X74.3.1 is push frame equipped with a quick hitc%nection system specific for WVDOH??&XTEZV
YES NO ADD A

X7.4.4 Hydraulic Power Reversing Mechanism:
X7.4.4.1 Consist of two (2) double acting 4 inch x 2 inch x 10 inch power reversing hydraulic
cylinders fitted with the fixed base end in the center of the push frame? X YES NG

Are cylinders mounted above the semi-circle X YES NO
X7.4.4.2 Does hydraulic power reverse mechanism include a dual cross-over relief cushion valve?
YES NO
Rated st HO_GPM
X7.4473 The “A” frame is made from i inch channe! with &5 inch flanges supporting a ZJ: inch
center reversing pin mounted in a 2 inch, { A _inch wall tube and having a grease fitting
YES NO
Push ends are weldedtoa | inchx 5 5 inchx S 5 _inch base plate having a 3 inch
pivot hole for the oscillator bar to attach to X YES NO

X7.4.5 Skid Shoes:
X74.5.1 Are caster mounted carbide mushroom type shoes included? X YES NO

Onconcachside K YES NO
X7.4.5.2 Manufacturer's standard adjusting mechanism included? X YES NO
X7.5 Hitch:
X7.5.1 Universal heavy duty type designed to carry plows of weight specified when mounted on a 32,000
pound class truck minimum? YES NO

DAt Lo ADD j!:;l
X7.5.2 Bumper to frame type uni¥egsally adaptable to any conventional truck and to accommodate a
tilt front end on the carrier? . ‘X _YES NO

X7.5.2.1 is hitch attached in truck’s frame rails? & YES NO




X7522

X753

X7.5.3.1

X7.532

X7.5.3.3

X7.534

X7.5.3.5

Does hitch include a lift system X YES NO

Designed at a rated capacity of 6 COC 1bs.

Is 1ift cylinder the same size as plows reversing cylinder for WVDOH interchangeability

YES NO
Hitch to Bumper Attachment:

Is hitch frame height 33 5/8 inches and hitch width 26 inches >( YES NG
Hitch members are Ll inches x L—l inches x / /_ inches stmctur

X YES NO
Hitch is low profile for access to the truck’s engine compartment X YES NO
Is the lift arm and Iift frame designed to accept a 4 inch lift cylinder with nitrided cylinder
tube? X YES NO
Cylinder pins are | inch cold rolled steel X YES NO
Does unit have self-storing arm >< YES NO

Is this accomplished by pﬁliing one (1)- one (1) inch pin and folding the cylinder up which
allows you to re-pin to store? YES NO

Axle clamp allows longitudinal metisn but not vertical and horizontal motion?
Ay Do eT MUDTIe THIS — YES NO
S£2e5 (al For Dumpir to TRAME .

10




X7.5.4 Does unit provide custom ¥; inch Grade 50 or better check plates which are bolted =~
welded or belted to main hitch and allows for belting to truck’s frame rail % "[/iﬁ
YES NO

X7.6 Hydraulic System:
X YES

Will you supply the following hydraulic components NO

X7.6.1 Provide one (1) 4 inch lift cylinder with 10" stroke double-acting nitrided
hydraulic lift cylinder, clevis pinned top and bottom? X «{ 19

X7.6.2 Provide two (2) four (4) inch double acting nitrided hydraulic reversing
cylinders? :g 7(@(‘ 4

X7.6.3 Provide three (3) pieces of two (2) wire hydraulic pressure hese one-quarter (1/4)
inch diameter by approximately ten (10) feet long? X Y YES

Is each hose equipped with the following K YES NO

X7.6.3.1 Fach hose equipped with one (1) quick coupler at plow end with dust cap?
YES

NO
Manufacturer/Model: AP TVT% / y H Q

X7.6.3.2 Each hose equipped with two (2) crimp-type fittings with male JIC 370
threads (one (1) to mate with swivel and the other to mate with quick
coupler? & YES NO

X7.6.3.3 Each hose equipped with one (1) JIC 378 - swivel - 90°elbow/male JIC 370?
YES

NO

X7.6.3.4 Fach hose equipped with one (1) adaptor to mate bank valve port te JIC
swivel? A TLS VES

X7.7 Other Standard Features:
List other standard features offered and not addressed above:

%L\Lm’ 1o 608 ¢S .

X7.8 Does the proposed unit meet or exceeds the OSHA of 1970 and/or subsequent

P




changes?

X7.9 s snowplow close fitting, simple, reversible snowplow that will be designed to
operate as close as possible to the vehicle pushing it, to maintain truck balance

within reasonable limits
X YES NO
Is it a relatively light weight compact unit X YES NO
Is push frame and/or hitch assembly designed with regard to overall distance of truck to
front of plow which would jeopardize truck balance? . YES
NO
X7.10 Paint:

X7.10.1 Will unit be sandblasted and prepped prior to painting as stated in 7.10.17 g Z‘E&
YES NO

X7.10.2  Will complete assembly receive one (1) layer of powder coating X YES
NO

X7.10.3 Describe painting of front of
plow: Ay P SPees

X7.10.4 Describe painting of rear of plow:
A Pl SPrcey - forodee Cosr Fse<

X7.10.5 Paint for push frame and hitch AL -P e OPies ~ %wm @%'T 130%6 <

Will push frame and hitch be completely covered >< YES

NO

X7.11 Does the unit conform to the advertising guidefines? X YES NO

X7.12 Will all loose hardware be in separate containers for each plow and be shipped with each plow?

KR Are

YES




State of West Virginia
Departmant of Administration
Purchasing Divislon

2019 Washington Street East
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State of West Virginia Request for ErTrrraNoEER

Department of Administration  Quotation Z010ECO 10 1
Purchasing Division

2012 Washington Street East 5

Post Office Box 50130
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PREBID ADDENDUM
OPEN END CONTRACT
T010ECI0

10 FOOT AND 11 FOOT POWER REVERSIBLE SNOWPLOW

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:

FROM:
7.0

TO:
7.0

FROM:
7.1.6

TO:;
7.1.6

DELETE:
7.4.3.1

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT ARE AS FOLLOWS:
(1* Paragraph)

The hydraulically reversible snowplow to be designed for mounting on a single axle
or tandem dump truck. The snowplow to be capable of plowing to the right or left at
an angle of approximately thirty-five degrees (35°) discharging snow to the right or
left. 1t should have a center mounted trip spring leaving the plow area outside the
reversing arc free for nesting close to the pushing vehicle. It should be a straight
blade type with an integral type snow shield.

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT ARE AS FOLLOWS:
(1** Paragraph)

The hydraulically reversible snowplow to be designed for mounting on a single axle
or tandem dump truck. The snowplow to be capable of plowing to the right or left at
an angle of approximately thirty-five degrees (35°) discharging snow to the right or
left. It should be a straight blade type with an integral type snow shield. It should
have two (2) trip springs setting inside the two (2) moldboard struts.

Weight of plow: 10 foot — 1750 pounds 11 foot — 1815 pounds

Weight of plow: 10 foot — 1750 pounds minimum
11 foot — 1815 pounds minimium

Push frame shall be equipped with a quick hitch connection system specific
for WVDOH

Reps.




Page 2

PreBid Addendum
70-10-EC010

FROM:

7.4.4.1

TO:
7.4.4.1

FROM:

7.5.2

TO:
7.5.2

FROM:
7.10.2

TO:
7.10.2

Shall be two (2) double acting 4 inch x 2 inch x 10 inch power reversing
nitrided hydraalic cylinders fitted with the fixed base end near the center of
the push frame. Cylinders shall be mounted above the semi-circle.

Shall be two (2) double acting 4 inch x 2 inch power reversing nitrided
hydraulic cylinders fitted with the fixed base end near the center of the push
frame. Cylinders shall be mounted above the semi-circle.

The hitch shall be a bumper to frame fype universally adaptable te any
conventional truck and to accommodate the tilt front end on the carrier.

The hitch shall be a bumper frame type adaptable to any conventional truck and
to accommodate the tilt front end on the carrier.

The complete assembly to receive one (1) layer of powder coating.

The compiete assembly to receive one (1) layer of powder coating. The front may be
sprayed in enamel.

Rept




PREBID ADDENDUM
OPEN END CONTRACT
7010EC10

10 FOOT AND 11 FOOT POWER REVERSIBLE SNOWPLOWS

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

DELETE;

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT
(4™ Paragraph)
Does it have a center mounted trip spring leaving the plow area outside the reversing
arc free for nesting close to the pushing vehicle  YES NO

ADD:
X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

Does it have two (2) trip springs setting inside the two (2} d struts
XX__JVES NO

NO CHANGE REQUIRED:
X7.1.6 Weight of plow: 10 foot - 1,800 Lbs. 11 foot - 1,900 Lbs.

Is push frame equipped with a quick hitch connection system specific for
WVDOH _YES NO

FROM:
X7.4.4.1 Consist of two (2) double acting 4 inch x 2 inch x 10 inch power reversing
hydraulic cylinders fitted with the fixed base end in the center of the push

frame? & -YES NO :
Are cylinders mounted above the semi-circld g

4.1 Consist of two (2) double acting 4 inch x 2 inch power reversing hydraulic

eylinders fitted with the fixed base end in the center of the push frame?
_XX_YES NO

Are cylinders meunted above the semi-cirele XX __ YES NO

Rope, Inc.




Page 2
PreBid Addendum
Bidder’s Evaluation Report

FROM:
X7.5.2 Bumper to frame type universally adaptable to any conventional truck and
to accommodate a tilt front end on the carrier? _ YES _ NO
7.5.2 Bumper to frame type adaptable to any conventional truck and to
accommodate a tilt front end on the carrier? _XX_YES NO
FROM:
X7.10.2 Will complete assembly receive one (1) layer of powder coating  YES__ NO
M.Q Will complete assembly receive one (1) layer of powder coating?
) XX _YES NO
Will front be sprayed in enamel? XX YES NO

Rope, Inc.
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l: Home Company Bonnell Products  Service Center  Used Equipment Log in

Home » Company

The History of Bonnell Industries

While waorking as a driver with a road construction contractor, Jesse Bonnell saw a need for a
welding service dedicated to repairing broken axles on heavy-duty trucks. As a result, on
October 15,1980, Jesse founded J. L. Bonnell's Welding Service. During the first two years of
operation, he aperated out of his home in Dixon as a portable weiding service. in 1962, Jesse
rented a building from where he began manufacturing the forerunner to our current road
maintainers. Side plate snowplow hitches were added as a manufactured product in 1963. The
company soon outgrew that facility and moved to a larger site in 1964.

The present 4-1/2 acre location was purchased in 1972, and an
8,700-sq. fi. shop as well as a 1,400-sq. ft. office was completed In
November of that year. A warehouse was constructed in 1973, the
same year that the company name was changed to J. L Bonnell & Sons Welding. The
Bonnell Industries, Inc. name was adopted in 1979. After several severe winters in which
it was difficult to obtain product from suppiters, 1980 saw the iniroduction of Bonneli snow
plows into the marketplace. The original shop was expandad by 8,700-sq. ft. in 1982.

When Jesse retired in 1984, Bob Bonnell purchased the company from his father.
Bonnell becaine a full-ime truck equipment distributor in 1985, 1987 brought the
addition of 2,300-sq. ft. to the original warehouse. A modern downdraft, oven-bake paint
facility was added in 1994, Snow and ice contro! spreaders were added to the list of
manufactured products in 1995,

In 1997, the original office building was demolished to make way for new state-of-the-art
corporate offices and a 2,000-sq. ft. display showroom. At the same time, an additional
4,600-sq. ft. product warehouse was built on the eastern edge of the property.

Today, Bonnell Industries is one of the leading truck equipment distributors in Northern Ulinois. Through our nationwide
distributor network, we are aiso a major supplier of snowplows and spreaders for musicipalities throughout the country.
Our current establishment includes 46,008-sq. . of floor space and is one of the most modern facilities within cur
industry. We take great pride in the quality of products and services we offer to our customers. The dedication and
ioyaity of our employees is a major factor in our past success and will ultimately pave the way for continued growth and
expansion in the future.

© Copyright 2008 Bonnell Industries, inc. | 1385 Franklin Grove Rd., Dixon, 1L
{800) 851-9664 | {815) 284-3819 | (815) 284-8815 Fax

Reps
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Snow Plows XN D325

HC Distant
Discharae

H

Expresswa




Home » Bonnell Products » Snow & lce Controf

© Copyright

HC Straight
Snow Plow

HC Tapered
Snow Plow

Torsion Trip
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Metropolitan

Siraight
Snow Plow

Metropolitan

Torsion Trip
Snow Plow

Mid Weiaht
Straight
Snow Plow

%?g



Siraight Utility
Snow Plow

Level Raise
Lift System

T

P




10 inch
Kingpinless
Steel Wheel
Casiers

HD Even
Wear Shoe

Assembly




Mushroom
Shoe
Assembly

Rubber Tire
Assembly
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» » . 3 0
Rev. 09/08 State of West Virginia

VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application” is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-27. {Does notapply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for gualifying vendors to reguest (st the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only t¢ the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

l Bidder is an individual resident vendor and has resided confinuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediataly preced-
ing the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; of;

Bidder is a noaresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquarters or principal piace of business within West Virginia cantinuousty for the four {4}
years immediately preceding the date of this cerlification; or,

Biddar is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the coniract, on average at lsasi 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

2. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preferance for the reason checked:

3. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked: .
Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains s headquarters or prineipai place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the

" empioyees or Bidder's affifiaie’s or subsidiary's employses are residents of West Virginia whe have resided in the state

continuously for the two years immediafely preceding submission of this bid; or,

4, Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meets aither the requirernent of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as siated above; or,

5. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Ridder is an individual resident vendor who is a veteran ofthe United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or,

&. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a fesident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, ¥, for’
purposes of producing or distributing the commuodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at icast seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

Sidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue fo meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: {(a) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the conlracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue fo disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing {West Virginia Code, §61-5-3}, Bidder hereby certifies that thig

certificate is true

and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if thing contajied yjthin this certificate
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Ly Sion jh-wri ﬂ-i? fediate
Bidder: ‘i\@"\() L \"QQ . . Signed:
) T VAR 2
Date: 7 /ZC)/ PO Title: Gﬁi:‘-: ML,

“Check any combination of preference consideration{s} indicated above, which you are enlitied o receive.




REQ No. 7010EC010

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions o any vendar or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a dabior and the debt owned is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in the

aggregate

DEFINITIONS: )
“Mebt" means any assessmant, premiun, penalty, fing, tax or other amourt of monay owed to the state or any of its

poliical subdivisions because of & judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers' compensafion
premium, penalty or other assessment présently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the staie or any of its
political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penaities accrued thereon.

“Dabtor® means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, Limited Liability Company or any other form or
business association owing a debt fo the state or any of its political subdivisions. "Political subdivision™ means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrurnentality gstablished by a county or municipalify; any
separate corporation or instrumeniality established by one or more counfies or municipalities, as permitted by faw; or any
public body charged by taw with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction Is coextensive with one
or more counfies or murnicipalities. “Related party” means & party, whether an individual, - corporation, parinership,
association, limited liability company Or any other form or business association or other sntity whatsoaver, related fo any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control & portion of the benefit, profit or other
eonsideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent

of the fotal contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
0 chapter eloven of this code, workerg' compensation premium, permit fes of enviropmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in

default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE ﬂ
Vendor's Name: %W Sf "A G' . / ,///
Authorized Signaiure: //47%//% é% /}/% Date: 7/ 20 ( { (>

el At I 2
stateof_West \_f.‘f_g“m'& /

County of ___M___, fo-wif:

Taken, subscribed, and sworn tgbefore me this AO day of &&Lﬁu 2010.
ﬂi/.:lo/ 29

NOTORY PUBLIC Z/ 2\,%/

My Cornmission expires

AFFIX SEAL HERE

"y OFFICIAL SEAL
% James Wallace Rollins
3 Netgry PuBilc
Zy State of West Virginia
P J>¥ My Commissien Expires
April 20, 2020
Fail ‘“:E& 2‘2"‘;: 25079 Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/15/08)
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